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Mr Fil Cerone Our ref: SSI 7400
Principal Manager, City and Southwest

Sustainability Environment & Planning

Sydney Metro

Transport for NSW

PO Box 588

North Ryde Business Centre NSW 1670

Dear Fil
Sydney Metro (SSI 7400) — Nomination of Alternate Acoustic Advisor (Condition A25)

I refer to your correspondence dated 11 July 2017 and submitted on 13 July 2017, nominating
Ms Sav Shimada of Acoustic Studio as alternate Acoustic Advisor (AA), for this project.

Mr Dave Anderson of Acoustic Studio was approved as the permanent AA for the project on 11
April 2017. Your correspondence nominates Ms Sav Shimada, also of Acoustic Studio, as
alternate AA to fulfil the role of AA in instances where the permanent AA is unavailable.

The Department has reviewed the curriculum vitae of Ms Shimada and is satisfied Ms Shimada
is appropriately qualified and experienced to undertake the role and functions required of the
AA. The Department is also satisfied that Ms Shimada is independent of the design and
construction personnel. Therefore, the Department approves the appointment of Ms Sav
Shimada as the alternate AA for the Sydney Metro project.

This approval is subject to Transport for NSW extending a sufficient level of cooperation, as

specified by Condition A25 of the Minister's Approval, to both the approved AA and alternate
AA. In addition, please note that should the alternate AA role be enacted, the Department is

required to be notified in writing.

If you have any queries, please contact me on (02) 9274 6454 or
jacqui.mcleod@planning.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely

(/W MLL 1]

Jacqui MclLeod

Acting Director
Infrastructure Management
as delegate of the Secretary
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